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City of Foster City 

Memo 
To:       Pitcairn Prototype Binder  

From: Monica Ly, Assistant Planner  

Date: November 17, 2021 

Re: New Roofing Materials – CertainTeed Burnt Sienna in place of discontinued 
CertainTeed Bark Brown:  

The Pitcairn HOA Prototype for Roofing Materials (UP-75-008J) has previously allowed 
property owners to select CertainTeed Bark Brown asphalt shingles as an option to reroof 
their homes. However, due to the discontinuation of CertainTeed Bark Brown asphalt 
shingles, the Pitcairn HOA would like to include CertainTeed Burnt Sienna in place of 
discontinued CertainTeed Bark Brown.    
 

 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Pitcarin Prototype for Roofing Materials & Colors 
Natural Wood Shake 
GAF Timberline HD or Ultra HD (Hickory – Brown and Charcoal – Dark Gray) 
CertainTeed composite shingle (Burnt Sienna and Shadow Gray) 
Cal-Pac Decra Shake metal roofing (Granite – Medium Gray) 
Metro Shingle (Birch – Gray) 
GAF Timberline Ultra HD (Slate – Light to Medium Gray) 
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